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To:Akanit Kingsak <akanit.kin@mua.go.th>;

3 attachments

Student_Application_Form_for_Program_C_2017.docx; Application_Procedure_for_Program_C_2017.pdf;

For_university_coordinato rs_who_plan_to_apply_for_Program_C.pdf;
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Akanit Kingsak, Mr.

Office of the Higher Education Commission (OHEC)

Ministry of Education, Thailand

Email: akanitkin@mua.go.th
Tel: +66-2610-5408

From: UMAP International Secretariat <umap-is@umap.org>

Sent: 17 April 2017 07:42

To: umap-is@umap.org

Subject: Application instructions for UMAP Program C 2017 (Supplemental)

Dear University Coordinators,

We are pleased to inform you that we have publicly opened the website for the Program C to Students and begun to
accept Students application forms from you. Please see the following UMAP website:

hitps:/mail.cmu.ac.thfowafviewmodel=_y.$Kb&ItemID=AAMKAGQ2NiqwZ TEALTBIYiQINDYVYM COS0WY2LTQvYiIU1ZDYVZGEXNABGAAAAAACUfSU...  1/?
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http://umap.org/is/4110/

and Facebook;

https://www.facebook.com/University-Mobility-in-Asia-and-the-Pacific-:UMAP-191706187554264/7
hc ref=PAGES TIMELINE&fref=nf

We would appreciate if you kindly inform the aforementioned to your students and promote their application.
Thanking you for your cooperation.

Best regards,
UMAP International Secretariat

Dear University Coordinators who plan to apply for Super Short-Term Programs (Program C) offered by UMAP member
universities,

Greetings from UMAP Internaticnal Secretariat!

We are pleased to announce instructions on how to apply for Program C, Super Short-Term Programs (SSTP) to be offered
by member universities of UMAP!

If your students are interested in participating in one of these programs, please advise them to review the information on
this website about the programs’ contents, length, available credits, and tuition and other fees before applying.

Application forms for each program will be available on the UMAP website beginning 12th April. The application period
will run from 12th April until 15th June 2017. Please be noted that there are two cutoff dates, 8th May and 15th June. The
application deadline of particular programs are earlier than those cutoff dates and you need to apply in a timely manner
depending upon the deadline of each program.

To apply, please complete the following two steps before the cutoff date:

== APPLICATION -- Students complete the application form for the desired programs in WORD format and submit it to
the UMAP coordinator at their home university/ institution. The application form can be downloaded from the UMAP

website ( http://umap.org/programs/__). Coordinators collect the submitted applications and send them all together to
UMAP International Secretariat by email at umap-is@umap.org

== REGISTRATION -- Please register your name, home university, program(s) you would like to apply for, and other
information on UMAP's super short-term programs registration webpage.

https://docs.google.com/a/toyo.jp/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfiXIgAISSGk8rFBSVTWRxQpxnK1iX0j0G668k4YZPOrkv-cg/viewform

If you have any questions, feel free to contact us.
We look forward to receiving many applications.

Attachment:

1. For university coordinators who plan to apply for Program C (This email)
2. Application Procedure for Program C 2017

3. Student Application Form for Program C 2017

Sincerely yours,

UMAP International Secretariat
c/o Toyo University

5-28-20 Hakusan, Bunkyo-ku,
Tokyo 112-8606 Japan
TEL:+81-3-3945-7190

e-mail: umap-is@umap.org
URL: www.umap.org

hitns-/fmail emiu ae thiowafviewmodel= v.$Kb&ltem D=AAMKAGQ2NiawZ TEALTBiYiQINDYYMCO50WY2LTQyYU1ZDYYZGEXNABGAAAAAACUfSU... 272
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University Mobility in Asia and the Pacific (UMAP)
Tel: +81 3 3945 7190 | Email: umap-is@umap.org | Tokyo, Japan

UMAP PROGRAM C (SSTP): Student Application Form

PERSONAL INFORMATION (Please type)

Name: (Surname) (Given Name)

Passport No.: Photo
4X5

Date and Place of Issue: (optionC:F)

Please attach a scanned copy of your passport photo page.

College / University:

Major:
Year:

Gender: male / female Date of Birth: dd/mm/yyyy

Mailing Address:

Phone Number (mobile):

E-mail:

EMERGENCY CONTACT (Please type):
Name:
Phone Number:
Address

Relationship to you:

Date of Application :

1. (University)

(Program)

Top 3 Programs of Your Choice:
2. (University)
(Names of University,

and names of program, (Program)

1 as the most desired)
3.  (Unmversity)

(Program)
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University Mobility in Asia and the Pacific
(UMAP)

International Secretariat
c/o Toyo University, 5-28-20 Hakusan, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo 112-8606 Japan
Phone: (+81) 3-3945-7190 | Fax: (+81) 3-3945-7994 | Email: umap-is@umap.org

To:  University Coordinators who plan to apply for Super Short-Term
Programs (Program C) offered by UMAP member universities

From: UMAP International Secretariat
Re:  Application instructions

We are pleased to announce instructions on how to apply for Super Short-Term
Programs (SSTP) to be offered by member universities of UMAP!

If your students are interested in participating in one of these programs, please
advise them to review the information on this website about the programs’ contents,
length, available credits, and tuition and other fees before applying.

Application forms for each program will be available on the UMAP website
beginning 12th April. The application period will run from 12th April until 15th June
2017. Please be noted that there are two cutoff dates, 8th May and 15th June. The
application deadline of particular programs are earlier than those cutoff dates and
yvou need to apply in a timely manner depending upon the deadline of each program.

To apply, please complete the following two steps before the cutoff date:

» APPLICATION -- Students complete the application form for the desired
programs in WORD format and submit it to the UMAP coordinator at their
home university/ institution. The application form can be downloaded from
the UMAP website ( http://umap.org/programs/ ). Coordmators collect
the submitted applications and send them all together’to UMAP .
International Secretariat by email at umap- 15@/umap .org ""'n-n._&_;;__ L N

» REGISTRATION -- Please register your ngrr{e, home,un1ver51ty progr
you would like to apply for, and other mformaﬂ/ onon UMA ’'s Sl}p
term programs registration webpage £ il T \
https:/ / docs.google.com/a/toyo.jp/ forms/ d7e/ 1FAIpQLSﬂquA185Gk8rFB
SVTWRpranhXO]0G668k4YZPOka~cg /Vlveorm o

If you have any questions, feel free to contad'tus./
We look forward to receiving many applicat%io s.



